



PCU021379

ICE 09. 0166.

16 BRIDGE AVE
BANDORA PARK,
NSW 2486
01 APRIL 2011.

04 55 241 712

MR TOM FITZGERALD

NATICE PROJECTS ASSESSMENT
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

G.P.O. BOX 39
SYDNEY. 2001.

Department of Planning
Received

05 APR 2011

Scanning Room

Re: ALTITUDE REFIRE : 321 LOT
SUBDIVISION, FEAZER DRIVE, TERRANORA.

Dear Sir,

The enclosed aerial photograph
shows part of an objection to
the subject development when
is still in course of preparation.
The objection in fact will be
forwarded to you either by
Email or fax on Monday.

When complete, neither of
these mediums could be used
to transmit the photographs in
satisfactorily as it is being
sent separately. Apologies for
this format, but the
very brief submission review
has given a preliminary and
detailed EA in the mean time
this streamlined submission.

Yours faithfully

M.M. Allen

(M.M. Allen)

